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Message
John Gandy [John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz] 
22/06/2023 5:27:33 p.m.
Hannah Lacey [Hannah.Lacey(S)comcom.govt.nz] 
Re: Privacy Act implications of RCS?

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Hannah. We are looking at ways to provide more OIA assurance - the stuff they are worried about is 
all commercially sensitive anyway, and we don't intend to release the data at its most granular, just sort it and 
produce aggregated information - at the land parcel level it's not interesting anyway...!

Cheers

J

John Gandy (he/his) (Currently working at home)
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From: Hannah Lacey <Hannah.Lacey@comcom.govt.nz>
Date: Thursday, 22 June 2023 at 17:23
To: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>, Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Privacy Act implications of RCS?

Hi John

No problem! And you have my sympathies re: grumpy stakeholder email...

I'm still around if you need to chat anything through.

Thanks
Hannah

From: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 5:14 PM
To: Hannah Lacey <Hannah.Lacey@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2(®comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: Privacy Act implications of RCS?

Hi Hannah

Sorry, I know you are busy...
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I am just in the process of dealing with a somewhat grumpy email from a WISP (from a person known to 
me...). I can happily deal with all the points (just needed time to calm down to point where I could produce a 
professional reply). Most of it is easy, but they have asked about the Privacy Act implications.!

A quick answer would be good since I'm replying to an email....

Cheers

John Gandy (he/his) (Currently working at home)ffHj |4*
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